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Mr. Louis Nine
424 Wilkins Ave,
Bronx, N.Y. 105449

-

Ladll Los L-.I'!l-l.-|}'-|:"|..

1l Counsel




_i..“

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 528 (78)

Louls Nine

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
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B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York
Special Election was due February 4, 1978.

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed

February 24, 1978, 20 days after the due date.

D. The thirtv day post-election report for the New York

Special Election was due March 16, 1978.
E. The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-
election report due March 16, 1978; a termination
is reporting pariod was filed

ve after the dus date.

Nine agree:
the ten day pre-
U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1i).
Failing. to file the thirty day

-
e

Respondent's on in failing to file the Apri 1978
quarterly ly violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (C).

The zion 3 contend that the viclations in

and willfully committed.




Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $100, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i) .
Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any actiwvity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as améended, 2 U.S5.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a){l) concerning the matters at
herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
agreement If the Commission believes that this

therecof has been violated, it

relic n tl United States

greament.
It is agreed that respondent Louis Nine shall have no

from the date of this agreement

with the requirements contained

ELECTION COMMISSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k STREET NW
WASHINGTON D0, 2061
October 18, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louls Nine
1424 Wilkins Ave.
Bronx, N.Y. 10549

MUR 528(78)
Dear Mr. Nine:

On Octuber | g Commission voted to accept
the conciliation agreemer hich you signed and dated
September 21, 1978, s} f the agreement signed
by you and the Commission's General Counsel in enclosed.
Acco y

ingly, the file is closed with respect to
LOT

z
I
at

Ol

T G b

William C. ulcaﬂer
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
bo SEP €6 WM 113 04
In the Matter of

MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine

B06518

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the
Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent
Louis Nine wviolated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(l)(A)(i), 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1)
{fa) (i1) and 2 U,.5.C.§434(a) (1) (C) by failing to file the ten day
pre-election report, the thirty day post-election report, and the
April 10, 1978 gquarterly report within the prescribed deadlines.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent Louis Nine having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to §43794(a) (5), hereby agree
as follows:

That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over the respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

That respondent Louis Nine has- had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for the
U.S5. House of Representatives in the New York Special

Election held February 14, 1978.
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The ten day pre-election report for the New York
Special Election was due February 4, 1978.

The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed
February 24, 1978, 20 days after the due date.

The thirty day pcst-clecticn report for the New York
Epecial Election was due March 16, 1978.

The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-
election report due March 16, 1978B; a termination
report covering this reporting period was filed

May 19, 1978, 64 days after the due date.

Louis Nine failed to file the first guarterly report

for 1978 due April 10, 1978; a termination report

covering this reporting period‘was filed May 19, 1578,

39 days after the due date.

THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent Louis Nine agree:

I

Respondent's action in failing to file the ten day pre-
election report timely violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1).
Respondent's action in failing_to file the thirty day
post-election report timely violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)

{1) (A) (ii).

Respondent's action in failing to file the April 10, 1578
guarterly report timely violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (C).
The Commission does not contend that the viclaticns in

guestion were knowingly and willfully committed.




Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $100, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i).
Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.5.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

e

/0

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any reguirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute civil actlion for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire
agreement.

It is agreed that respondent Louis Nine shall have no

more than thirty (30) dayes from the date of this agreement
to implement and comply with the regquirements contained

herein, or to so0 notify the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION

o e A e

Goto 520

William C{ Oldaker
General Counsel

LOUIS NI
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELBCTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Louis Nine and
Committee to Elect Louis
Nine to Congress

MIR 528 (78)

)
)
)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on October 12, 1978, meeting
in Executive Session, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0
to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to take the
following actions in MUR 528 (78):

1. Approve the conciliation agreement signed by Louis

Nine, close the file with respect to respondent
Lonis Nine, and send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated September 28, 1978.
Find probable cause to believe that the Committee
to Elect Louis Nine to Congress violated 2 U.S.C.

§434(a) (1) and authorize civil action.

Attest:

10/12 /e %i&é«m«g

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Comission




¥XECUTIVE SESSION
. October 12, 1978

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
September 28, 1978

In the Matter of
Louis Nine and MUR 528B(78)
Committee To Elect Louis

Nine To Congress

General Counsel's Report

Background:

Mr. Nine was a Democratic candidate for the U.S.
House of Representatives in the New York Special Election
held February 14, 1978. Mr. Nine's name was referre
to the QOffice of the General Counsel from the Reports
Analysis Division after the Commission found reascnable
cause to belicve that Mr. Nine had wviclated 2 U.S5.C.

§ 434(a) (1) by failing to file the ten day pre-election
report for the New York Special election due February
4, 1978. Mr Nine's report was filed on February 24,
1978, 20 days late. On March 23, 1978, the Commission
directed the 0Office of the General Counsel to proceed

with conciliation efforts in this matter.

Conciliation Efforts & Additional Commission Findings

4 congiliation agreement was sent to Mr. Nine on
April 13,1978, however, the agreement was returned to
Commission marked "UNCLAIMED". On April 17, 1978 and
May 11, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to

believe that Mr. Nine additionally wviolated 2 U.S5.C.

§ 434(a) (1) for failing to file the thirty day post-




election report and the April 10, 1978 quarterly report; and
that the Committee To Elect Louis Nine To Congress violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) by failing to file the thirty day post-
election report. Both Mr. Nine and the Committee To Elect
Louis Nine To Congress filed termination reports covering
the reporting periods previously unaccounted for. These
additional Commission findings were incorporated into a
conciliation agreement and sent to Mr. Nine on June 8, 1978.

On July 21, 1978, Mr. Nine sent us a counterproposal.
In his counterproposal, Mr. Nine requested that his concilia-
tion agreement be separate from his committee's. On August
14, 1978, a revised agreement was sent to Mr. Nine and an
agreement was sent to the committee's treasurer, Mr. Ivy
Blecher.

Mr. Nine signed his conciliation agreement (Attachment
A) and submitted his civil penalty to the Commission on
September 26, 1978.

We received no response from the committee treasurer
in regard to the agreement he received August 16, 1978.
Therefore, on September 15, 1978, we tried to contact Mr.
Blecher. We were unable to reach him; however, a message
was left. On September 18, 1978, a letter was sent to Mr.
Blecher reguesting his response to the conciliation agree-
ment by September 22, 1978 and stating our intention

te recommend to the Commission that probable cause be




found if we failed to have his response. Mr. Blecher
received the letter on September 20, 1978 and did not
respond.

Recommendation:

1) Approve the conciliation agreement signed by
Louis Nine, close the file with respect to
respondent Louis Nine, and send the attached
letter.

Find probable cause to believe that the Committee
To Elect Louis Nine Congress violated 2 U.5.C.
§ 434(a) (1) and authorize civil action.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS :
{A) Conciliation Agreement
Letter




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'(d SEP 26 i

In the Matter of
MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine

B06518",

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
é‘

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation hawving keen conducted., and the
Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent
Louis Nine wiolated 2 U.S5.C. -8434(a)(1)(A)(i), 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1)
{(a) (ii) and 2 U.S5.C.6434(a) (1) (C) by failing to file the ton day
pre~election report,; the thirty day post-election report, and the
April 10, 1978 guarterly report within the prescribed deadlines.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective partlies ;crein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent Louis Nine having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to §4374(a) (5), hereby agree

That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over the respondent and the subject of this proceeding,

That respondent Louis Nine has- had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no %ctinn should be taken in this

matter.

The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidateé for the
U.S. House of Representatives in the New York Special

Election held February 14, 1978B.

. (ATTRCAMENT A)
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The ten day pre-election report for the New York
Special Election was due February 4, lgfﬁ.
The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed
February %ﬂ, 1978, 20 days after the due date.
The thirty day post—ei&ctian report for the New York
Special Election was due March 16, 1978.
The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-
election report due March 16, 1978; a termination
report covering this reporting period was filed
May 19, 1978, é: day; after the due date.
Louis Nine failed to file the first guarterly report
for 1978 due April 10, 1978; a termination report
covering this reporting periﬂd1wa5 filed May 19, 1978,
39 days after the duoe date.

THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent Louis Nine agree:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file the ten day pre-
glection report timely vioclated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1).
Respondent's action in failing_to file the thirty day

post-election report timely wviolated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a)

(1) (A) (i1).

Respondent's action in failing to file the April 10, 1978
guarterly report timely violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (C).
The Commission does not contend that the violations in

question were knowingly and willfully committed.
- A




Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of 5100, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i).
Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S5.C. §431, ct seq.

——

GENERAL CONDITIONS

Fed
I. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

. . p o e=ily o . e P 1 .
may institute civil action for relief in the United State:

District Court for istrict of Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
ctive as of the date that all parties hereto have
uted same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

It is agreed that respondent Louis Nine shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreemont

to implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or to so notify the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

"William C. Oldaker
General Counscl

LOU
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CERTIFIED MATL

RETURN RECELIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louls Nine
1424 Wilkins Ave.
Bronx, N.Y. 10549

MUR 528(78)
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o THE ASSEMBLY
STATE OF NEW YORHK

ALBANY
LOUIS NMINE
ASRSEMBELYMAN 78'" DISTAICT
BROMNX COUNTY
DISTRICT OFFICE
47| WESTCHESTER AVE
ABRONK NEW YORW 10473
RESIDENCE

A WILKINES AVE

BRGOKNX. NEW YORK 10458 Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.c. 20463
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MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE
MARJORIE W.
SEPTEMBER 2A, 1978
Conciliation Renort dated

" Siqned: 7-22-79: Peceived in
2-7Th, 2:33

The above-namad




September 22, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FRIOM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT : MUR 528

Please have the attached Interim conciliation Report

on MUR 528 distributed to the Commission.

Thank wyou.




BEFORE THE FEDERARL ELECTICN COMMISSION
September 19, 1978
In the Matter of
Louis Nine MUR 528 (78)

Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress

INTERMIN CONCILIATION REPORT

Respondents Louis Nine and Committee to Elect Louis Nine to
Congress ("the Committee") received their conciliation agreements
on August 19, 1978 and August 16, 1978, respectively. Mr. Nine
requested a copy of the agreement sent to him; he had misplaced
his agqreement. Mr. Blecher, treasurer of the Committee, failed
to return our call. On September 18, 1978, a letter was sent to
Mr. Blecher requesting his response to the conciliation agreement
by Friday, September 22, 1978; and stating that if we failed to
receive his response by Friday, the Office of the General Counsel

would recommend to the Commission that probable cause be found.

»
2 DE'E?% WY -

ernieral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

115 b KN NW
WA SHING TN [0, XNb )

EXPRESS MAIL September 18, 1978

vr. Ivy Kenneth Blecher, Treasuren

Committee to Elect Louis Nine to
C{J"q ess

369 East 149th Street

Bronx, NY 10455

RE: MUR 528
Dear Mr. Blecher:

On August 16, 1978, you received a conciliation agreenent
that this “office proposes in settlement of MUR 528. You were
also notified that you had ten days from the date you recei ived
the letter to agree to the provisions Stateﬂ in the agreement
or to notify us of any suggestions for changes. To date, we
have not received a response from you.

Please note, that under 2 U.5.C. §437qg(a) (5] (A), the
Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such violations
for a period of thirty days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into & concilia-
tion agreement. If we are unable to reach an agreement during
that period, the Commission, upon a finding of probable cause
to believe a violation has occurred, may institute a civil suit
in United States District Court and seek a civil penalty.

Unless we receive your response by Friday, September 22,

1978, this office will recommend to the Commission that they
find probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

As SDC”atE General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 h SIKEL 1 W
WASEISE, 10N ] 38

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE \9

MARJORIE W, EMMONS .{h

ANIGUST 25, 1878

MUOR 52B Interim Conciliation Report
dated H-21-7%, Sianed #8-24-717
Received in Office of Commission

Secretary-: 8~-24-78, 1:22

There were no objections

Renort.




Auguast 24, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 528

Please have the attached Interim Conciliation

Report on MUR 528 distributed to the Commission.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 21, 1978
In The Matter Of
Louis Nine and MUR 528 (78)

Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

Mr. Nine's counterproposal reguested his agreement to be
separate from his committee's, the civil penalty lowered, and
"a stipulation that there was no deliberate wrongdoing®” on
his partbe added to his agreement. A revised agreement was
sent to Mr. Nine for his signature on August 14, 1378.

A letter has also been sent to Mr. Blecher, treasurer
of the Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress, restating

the Commission's reasonable cause to believe finding and

enclosing a proposed conciliation agreement in settlement of

the committee's violations,.

6%9{/7& MLD'}*W@

— " DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

August 14, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ivy Eenneth Blecher, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress
369 East 149th Street
Bronx, New York 10455

Re: MUR 528 (78)
Dear Mr. Blecher:

On April 17, 1978, the Federal Election Commission
found reasonable cause to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1l)(ii) for failing to file
the thirty day post-election report for the New York
Special Election.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct
such vioclations for a peried of 30 days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation, and persuasion,
and by entering into a conciliation agreement, 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (5) (A). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in the United Stated District Court
and seek a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commigsion in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed agreement, please sign and return it along with
the civil penalty to the Commission within ten days, I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreament.

If you have any questions, or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact




Judy Thedford,
at 202-523-4057

Enclosure

the staff memberassigmed to this matter,

within ten days.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
Committee to Elect Louis MUR 528 (78)

Nine to Congress

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the
Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent
Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress wviolated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a)
{1) (A) (ii) by failing to file the thirty day post-election report
within the prescribed deadline.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent Committee to Elect Louis
Nine to Congress, having duly entered into conciliation pursuant
to §437g(a) (53), hereby agree as follows:

That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject of this proceeding.
That the respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress
has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken in this matter.
The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for
the U.S5. House of Representatives in the New York

Special Election held February 14, 1978.




Louis

_2.-
Louls Nine designated the Committee to Elect Louis
Nine Congress as his principal campaign committee on
February 10, 1978. The committee's Statement of
Organization was filed February 15, 1978.
The thirty day post-election report for the New York
Special Election was due March 16, 1978,
The committee failed to file the thirty day post-
election report on March 16, 1978. A termination
report covering this reporting period was filed

May 2, 1978, 47 days after the due date,

THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent Committee to Elect

Nine to Congress agree:

I

Respondent's action in failing to file the thirty day
post-election report timely violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a)

CLY LAY G,

Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$100, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (1i).

Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any activity
which is in vieclation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S5.C. §431l, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission beliewves that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia,
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It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire
agreement.

It is agreed that respondent Committee to Elect Louis
Nine to Congress shall have no more than thirty (30)
days from the date of this agreement to implement and
comply with the reguirements contained herein, or to so
notify the Commission,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

"William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

COMMITTEE TO ELECT LOUIS NINE
TO CONGRESS




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

huguat 14, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louis Nine
424 Wilkins Avenue
Bronx, New York 10459 |

Re: MUR 528 (78)
Dear Mr. Nine:

The encleosed conciliation agresment reflects
modifications of the agreement previously sant to
you. Upon review of your response, this office is
prepared to present the revised agresment to the
Commission in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the ecivil penalty to the Commission with=-
in ten days., I will then recommend that the Commission
approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed agreemant, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff gr assigned to this

matter, at 202-523-4037.

C{ Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosuore
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 52B (78B)
Louis Nine

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the
Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent
Louis Nine violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a)(l)(A) (i), 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1)
(a) (ii) and 2 U.5.C.§434(a) (1) (C) by failing to file the ten day
pre-election report, the thirty day post-election report, and the
April 10, 1978 quarterly report within the prescribed deadlines.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent Louis Nine having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to §437g(a)(5), hereby agree
as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject of this proceeding.
That respondent Louis Nine has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this
matter.
The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for the

U.S. House of Representatives in the New York Special

Election held February 14, 1978.
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The ten day pre-election report for the New York
Special Election was due February 4, 1978B.

The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed
February 24, 1978, 20 days after the due date.

The thirty day post-election report for the New York

Special Election was due March 16, 1978.

The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-

election report due March 16, 1978; a termination
report covering this reporting period was filed
May 19, 1978, 64 days after the due date.
Louis Nine failed to file the first quarterly report
for 1978 due April 10, 1978; a termination report
covering this reporting period was filed May 19, 1978,
39 days after the due date,

THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent Louls Nine agree:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file the ten day pre-
election report timely violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i).
Respondent's action in failing to file the thirty day
post-election report timely violated 2 U.8.C. §434(a)

(1) {A) (f1).

Respondent's action in failing to file the April 10, 1978
guarterly report timely violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (C).
The Commission does not contend that the violations in

question were knowingly and willfully committed.




Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $100, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (1).
Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity
which is in wviolation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I

Date:

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at

issue herein, or on its own moticn, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire
agreement.

It is agreed that respondent Louis Nine shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement
toc implement and comply with the reguirements contained
herein, or to s¢ notify the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

LOUIS NINE

Louis Nine




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

A5 b STRELN | MW
WASTING TOIN XL . NIR Y

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE l}) a

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS \M

DATE : JULY 31, 1978
SUBJECT : MUR 528 - Interim Conciliation Report
Dated: July 24, 1978
Received in Office of Commissian
Secretary: 7-28-78, 11l:40
The above-named document was circulated on a
Lour no-obiection basis at 3:020 p.m. on July 28, 1978.
The Commission Secretarv's Office has receiv

&£

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as o

Commissioners Harris, Soringer, Staebler, Thomson,

and Tiernan returned their papers by the deadline.




July 28, 19748

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa 7. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 528

Please have the attached Interim Conciliation Report

on MUR 528 distributed to tha Commission.

Thank you.




BEFOQRE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 24, 1978

In the Matter of

Louis Nine and
Committee to Elect Louis MUR 528 (78)
Nine to Congress

Mr. Nine phoned the Commission on July 12, 1978, and
stated that he had just received the conciliation agreement
dated June §, 1978. Mr. Nine had been at his Bronx address
for the last 30 days; the agreement had been sent to his Albany
office address. On July 24, 1978, we received a counterproposal

from the respondent and are currently reviewing his response.

William C.JGLdaREr
General Counsel
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THE ASSEMBLY
STATE OF NEW YORK

ALBANY
Chaitman
LOUIS NINE Sopesker's Task Force on Air Fares
Agsemblyman 73th Distrct
Bronx County Chairman:
District Office Democratic Confarance
1471 Westchester Ave. ChaiTman
Bronx, New York 10472 SubComrmittes Clvil Service Emoloyees
Rzsidance Commities Assignments
1424 Wilking Ave Rules
Bronx, New York 10458 Sacial Sarvicas
(212} 5E5-3543 Governmantal Employees
{2132) 542-3355 Eimction Law

July 21, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.

-y Washington, D.C. 204863
= Attention: Ms. Judy Thedford, Staff Member
™

v Re: MUR 528 (78)

bear Ms. Thedford:
an
Thie letter will confirm our telephone conversation concerning the enclosed
A conciliation agreement.

As I indicated to you although I did file late as stated thare were
T atenuating circumstances that warrant a dismissal of the complaint or a very
small fine.
As soon as I was designated by my party to be the candidate it was suggested
to mé the name of an accountant who supposedly was experienced in this matter.
I also appointed a treasurer to a committee,

. )

Since I was giving all necessary information concerning my expenses all of
which were being met with my own funds I assumed that the reporting was being taken
care of.

The first indication to me that somethin was wrong was when the day before the
election I heard some adverse news on the radio to the fact that I had failed to
file the reports and was being disqualified. I immediately spcke to Mr. Bleecher
who spoke to the accountant and T was told that the papers had been filed that it
was an error. Apparently this was not true; but at least I was able to secure a
retraction of the media, on the same day, to the effect that I had not been disagqualified.

I continued to give an account of my expenses to the treasurer and to the

accountant and again I assumed that the reporting was complied with until I started
receiving your notices.




I discussed the matter with the accountant who promised to bring the reporting

up to date and file a final report.
had to reconstruct the whole account and I did the

file.

T

failed to do so and I
This is the one in your

g m?hclf.
hands. To

reportin
As to the Committee's reporting that was completely cut of my
knowledge there was only one contribution and one expenditure. Mr, Bleecher

this report
I submit that if I have to be fined, the fine should ke minimal, not to exceed

one hundred dollars.
I respectfully

no deliberate wrong doing on my part, I

In go far as there was
request that there be a stipulation that there was no deliberate wrongdoing on
my parkt,
I thank you veary much.
Sincerelyy-
R =" r//
# ; £
o -
A A

Louds Mne
Mémber of the Assambly




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 24, 1978
In the Matter of
Louis Nine and MUR 528 (78)
Committee to Elect Louis
Nine to Congress

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and
the Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that
respondent Louis Nine violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a)(l) (A) (i}, 2 U.5.C.
§434(a) (1) (A) (ii) and 2 U.S5.C. $§434(a)(l)(C) by failing to file
the ten day pre-election report, the thirty day post-election re-
port, and the April 10, 1978 guarterly report within the prescribed
deadlines; and that respondent Committee to Elect Louis MNine to
Congress violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A)(ii) by failing to file
the thirty day post-election report within the prescribed dead-
line.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondents Louis Nine and Committee
to Elect Louis Nine to Congress, having duly entered into con-
ciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

the respondents and the subject of this proceeding.

1I. That respondents Louis Nine and Committee to Elect Louis

to Congress have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:




A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for the
U.S. House of Representatives in the New York Special Election
held February 14, 1978.

B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York Special
Election was due February 4, 1978.

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed February 24, 1978,
20 days after the due date.

D. Louis Nine designated the Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress as his principal campaign committee on February 10,1978,
the committee's Statement of Organization was filed February 15, 1978.

E. The thirty day post-election report for the New York
Special Election was due March 16, 1978.

F. The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-election
report due March 16, 197B; a termination report covering this re-
porting period was filed May 19, 1978, 64 days after the due date.

G. The principal campaign commnittee failed to file the
thirty day post-electicon report on March 16, 1978, a termination
report covering this reporting periocd was filed May 2, 1978, 47
days after the due date.

H. Louis Nine failed to file the first guarterly report
for 1978 due April 10, 1978; a termination report covering this
reporting period was filed May 19, 1978, 39 days after the due

date.




THEREFORE, respondents Louis WNine and the Committee to Elect
Louis Nine to Congress agree:

I. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
ten day pre-~election report timely violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (Aa)
{i).»

II. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
thirty day post-election report timely violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a)
(1) (A) (ii).

II1. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
April 10, 1978 guarterly report timely violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a)
(1) (C).

IV. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress's
action in failing to file the thirty day post-election report
timely violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1i).

V. Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of 5300, pursuant to 2 D.5.C. §437gla) (6) (B) (i).

VI. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress
will pay a civil penalty in the amount of 5100, pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

VII. Respondents agree that they will not undertake any
activity which is in vioclation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S5.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein,




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any reguirement

therecof has been violated, it may institute ecivil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.
III. It is agreed that respondents Louis Nine and the
Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement
and comply with the requirements contained herein, or to so notify
the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

LOUIS NINE

Louis Nine

COMMITTEE TO ELECT LOUIS NINE
TO CONGRESS




THE ASSEMBLY
STATE OF NEW YORK

ALBANY
LOUIS RINE
ARBTHRBLYMAN TR DIRTRIST
BRAONM COUNTY
DISTRICT QFFICE
A WESTCHESTE M AVE
BRONN, NEW ¥YORW 10472

RESIDENCE
AP WILHING AVE
BRANNX, NOW YORK 10450

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street H.W.
wWashington, D. C. 10463

Attention: Ms. Judy Thedford

PERSONAL AND UNOFFICIAL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

July 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louis Nine

Room 656

Legislative Office Building
Albany, NY 12248

Re MUR 528 (78)
Dear Mr. Nine:

On June B, 1978, a letter and conciliation agree-
ment were sent to you notifying you that the Commission
had found reasonable cause to believe that you viclated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended.

As of this date, we have not received the signed
agreement or a counterproposal expresssing your view
in this matter. Please note that the Commission has
a duty to attempt to correct such violations for a
pericd of 30 days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement, 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5)(A). If
we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit
in the United States District Court and seek a civil
penalty.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

145 b STELLT SW
WASTIMC TOIN 120, Hh

July 10, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE \;b

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS '{0

SUBJECT : MUR 528 - Interim Report dated 6-2B-78
Signed 7-6-78B
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary 7-6-7B, 3:4]
The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at %:00 a.m., July 7, 1978,

As of 9:30 a.m., this date, no objections have been

received in the Office of Commission

Secretary to the

Interim Report.




July 6, 1978

MEMORRHDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 528

Please have the attached Interim Report on MUR 528

distributdd to the Commission.

Thank vyou.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 28, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 528B (78)

Louis Nine

INTERIM REPORT

On June B8, 1978, the respondent was sent a revised
letter and conciliation agreement which the Commission
approved June 7, 197B. To date, we have not received a
signed agreement or a counterproposal from the respondent.
A letter has been sent to Mr. Nine notifying him of his

delinguency in responding.

LIS 2K

DATE

WILLY C ¥ OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N'W
WASHING TON. DL . 2040)

June 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louis Nine

Room G656

Legislative Office Building
Albany, NY 12248

Re: MUR 528 (78)
Dear Mr. Nine:

On February 8, 1978, April 17, 1978, and May 11, 1978,
the Federal Election Commission found reasonable cause
to believe that vou violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1)
for failing to file the ten day pre-election report,
2 U.8.C. §434(a} (1) (A) (1i) for failing to file the
thirty day post-election report, and 2 U.S.C. §434(a)
{1) (C) for failing to file the April 10, 1978 guarterly
report, respectively. Additionally, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that your principal camapign
committee, Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress,
violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A)(ii) for failing to
file the thirty day post-election report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods
of conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement, 2 U.S5.C. §4237¢
{(a) (5){Aa)., If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Conmission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in the United States District
Court and seek a civil penalty.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission in ten
days. I will then recommend that the Commission
approve the agreement.




-

If you have any guestions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed agreement, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4057.

William' C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 24, 1978

In the Matter of

Committee to Elect Louis

Louis Nine and ;
Nine to Congress )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and

the Commission having found reascnable cause to believe that

respondent Louis Nine vioclated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (A)(i), 2 U.S5.C.

§434(a) (1) (A) (ii) and 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (C) by failing to file
the ten day pre-election report, the thirty day post-election re-
port, and the April 10, 1978 quarterly report within the prescribed
deadlines; and that respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to
Congress violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (ii) by failing to file
the thirty day post-election report within the prescribed dead-
line.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondents Louis Nine and Committee
to Elect Louis Nine to Congress, having duly entered into con-
ciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

the respondents and the subject of this proceeding.

I1I. That respondents Louis Nine and Committee to Elect Louils

to Conaress have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

no action should be taken in this matter.

III. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:




A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for the
U.S. House of Representatives in the New York Special Election
held February 14, 1978.

B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York Special
Election was due February 4, 1978.

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed February 24, 1978,
20 days after the due date.

D. Louis Nine desiénated the Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress as his principal campaign committee on February 10,1978,
the committee's Statement of Organization was filed Februarvy 15, 1978,

E. The thirty day post-election report for the New York
Special Election was due March 16, 1978,

F. The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-election
report due March 16, 1978; a termination report covering this re-
porting period was filed May 1 1978, 64 davs after the due date.

G. The principal campaign committee failed to file the
thirty day post-election report on March 16, 1978, a termination
report covering this reporting period was filed May 2, 1978, 47
davs after the due date.

H. Louis Nine failed to file the first guarterly report
for 1978 due April 10, 1978; a termination report covering this
reporting period was filed May 19, 1978, 319 days after the due

dak




THEREFORE, respondents Louis Nine and the Committes to Elect
Iouis Nine to Congress agree:

I. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
ten day pre-election report timely violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (a)
(2)s

II. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
thirty day post-election report timely violated 2 U.5.C. 5434 (a)

(1) (A) (ii).

ITT. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the

April 10, 1978 guarterly report timely violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)
(1) (C).

IV. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress's
action in failing teo file the thirty day post-election report
timely violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i1i).

V. Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $300, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(6) (B} (1).

VI. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress
will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $100, pursuant to
2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

VII. Respondents agree that they will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

fact of 1571, as amended, 2 U.5.C. 54231, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on request of anvone filing a complaint

under 2 U.5.C. §437gfa) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein,




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effoctive as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same¢ and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.
IITI. It is agreed that respondents Louis Nine and the
Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement
and comply with the requirements contained herein, or to so notify
the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

LOUIS NINE

Louis Nine

COMMITTEE TO ELECT LOUIS NINE
TO CONGRESS




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine and
Committee to Elect
Louis Nine to Congress

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 7, 1978, the
Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the revised Conciliation
Agreement in the above-captioned matter attached to the
memorandum from the General Counse]l dated May 31, 1978.

Commissioners Aikens, Tiernan, Thomson, Harris and

Staebler returned their votes by the deadline.

U Loorttorte.

arjorie W. Emmons
secretary to the Commission

Recefved in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:




June 2, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 528

Please have the attached Memo and conciliation
agreement in MUR 528 distributed to the Commission on

a 43 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K SIKEET NW
WASHING TOMN. 20, X6 )

May 31, 1978
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commissioners

FROM: William C. Cllciak/er"D J‘"

SUBJECT: MUR 528 Conciliation Agreement

Attached for the Commission's approval is a
revised conciliation agreement in connection with
MUR 528. The revised conciliation agreement reflects
the recent filing of the candidate's termination
report on May 19, 1978.

Minor changes have made to the agreement to
state the candidate's late filing status instead of
non-filing, and the fine has alsoc been modified

to reflect the late filing status.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 24, 1978

In the Matter of

Committee to Elect Louis

Louis Nine and ; MUR 52B (78)
Nine to Congress )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and

the Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that
respondent Louis Nine violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i), 2 U.Ss.C.
§434(a) (1) (A) (ii) and 2 U.5.C. §434(a)(l) (C) by failing to file
the ten day pre-election report, the thirty day post-election re-
port, and the April 10, 1978 guarterly report within the prescribed
deadlines; and that respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to
Congress violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (ii) by failing to file
the thirty day post-election report within the prescribed dead-
line.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondents Louis Nine and Committee
to Elect Louis Nine to Congress, having duly entered into con-
ciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
the respondents and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondents Louis Nine and Committee to Elect Louis
te Congrese have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
nc action should be taken in this matter.

III. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for the
U.S. House of Representatives in the New York Special Election
held February 14, 1978,

B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York Special
Election was due February 4, 1978.

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed February 24, 1978,
20 days after the due date.

D. Louis Nine designated the Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress as his principal campaign committee on February 10,1978,
the committee's Statement of Organization was filed February 15, 1978.

E. The thirty day post-election report for the New York
Special Election was due March 16, 1978.

F. The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-election
report due March 16, 1978; a termination report covering this re-
porting period was filed May 19, 1978, 64 days after the due date.

G. The principal campaign committee failed to file the
thirty day post-election report on March 16, 1978, a termination
report covering this reporting period was filed May 2, 1978, 47
days after the due date.

H. Louis Nine failed toc file the first quarterly report
for 1978 due April 10, 1978; a termination report covering this

reporting period was filed May 19, 1978, 39 days after the due

date.




THEREFORE, respondents Louis Nine and the Committee to Elect
Louis Nine to Congress agree:

I. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
ten day pre-election report timely violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A)
(1).

II. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
thirty day post-election report timely violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a)
(1) (A) (ii).

I1I. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
April 10, 1978 guarterly report timely violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a)
(1) (C).

IV. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress's
action in failing to file the thirty day post-election report
timely violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (ii).

V. Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $300, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (1).

VI. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress
will pay a civil penalty in the amount of 5100, pursuant to
2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i) .

Vii. Respondents agree that they will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.5.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. §437g{a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein,




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been wviolated, it may institute ecivil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.
III. It is agreed that respondents Louis MNine and the
Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement
and comply with the requirements contained herein, or to so notify
the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

LOUIS NINE

Louis Nine

COMMITTEE TO ELECT LOUIS
TO CONGRESS




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter
MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine and
Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress

CERTIFICATION

[, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on May 24, 1978, the
Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the revised Conciliation

Agreement in the above-captioned matter.

|
rijorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Memorandum & Revised Conciliation Agreement
Received in Office of Commission Secratary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 22, 1978
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commissioners
FROM: William C. Oldake

SUBJECT: MUR 528 (7

Attached is a revised conciliation agreement
for Louis Nine and his principal campaign committee,
Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress. The
revised agreement includes the additional reasonable
cause determinations by the Commission pertaining
to Mr. Nine's failure to file the 30 day post-election
report and the April 10, 1978 guarterly report, and
his committee's failure to file the 30 day post-election

report.

*Please note that the date of receipt of Mr. Nine's
pre-election report reads February 24, 1978. The
date was incorrectly reported February 19, 1978 in
the General Counsel's Report and conciliation report
previously circulated to the Commission.




May 22, 1978

MEMORANDUM T0O: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT : MUR 528

Please have the attached Memo and conciliation

agreement on MUR 528 distributed to the Commission

on a 48 hbor hally basis.

Thank vou.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louis Nine

Room 656

Legislative Office Building
Albany, NY 12248

Re: MUR 528 (78B)
Dear Mr. Nine:

On February 8, 1978, Aprill7, 1978, and May 11, 1978,
the Federal Election Commission found reasonable cause
to believe that you vioclated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1)
for failing to file the ten day pre-election report,
2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) {A)(ii) for failing to file the
thirty day post-election report, and 2 U.S.C. §434(a)
(1) (c) for failing to file the April 10, 1978 gquarterly
report, respectively. Additionally, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that your principal camapign
committee, Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress,
violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (ii) for failing to
file the thirty day post-election report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods
of conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement, 2 U.S.C. §437g
fa) (5) (a). If we are unable te reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in the United States District
Court and seek a civil penalty.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission in ten
days. I will then recommend that the Commission
approve the agreement.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed agreement, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 11, 1978

In the Matter of

Committee to Elect Louis Nine

)
)
Louis Nine and ; MUR 528 (78)

to Congress )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and
the Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that
respondent Louis Nine wviolated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i) by failing
to file the ten day pre-election report within the prescribed dead-
line, and 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) {A) (ii) and (C) for failing to file
the thirty day post-election and the April 10, 1978 quarterly
reports; and that respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to
Congress violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (ii) by failing to file
the thirty day post-election report within the prescribed deadline.
NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondents Louis Nine and Committee
to Elect Louis Nine to Congress, having duly entered into
conciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:
I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
the respondents and the subject of this proceeding.
II. That respondents Louis Nine and Committee to Elect Louis
to Congress have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for the
U.5. House of Representatives in the New York Special Election
held February 14, 1978.

B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York Special
Election was due February 4, 1978,

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-election
report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed February 24, 1978,
20 days after the due date.

D. Louis Nine designated the Committee to Elect Louis Nine

to Congress as his principal campaign committee on February 10, 1978,

the committee's Statement of Organization was filed February 15,1978.
E. The thirty day post-election report for the New York
Special Election was due March 16, 1978.
F. The candidate failed to file the thirty day post-election
report due March 16, 1978.
G. The principal campaign committee failed to file the
thirty day post-election report on March 16, 1978; the report
was filed May 2, 1978, 47 days after the due date.
H. Louis Nine failed to file the first gquarterly report
for 1978 due April 10, 1978.
THEREFORE, respondents Louis Nine and the Committee to Elect
Louis Nine to Congress agree:
I. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
ten day pre-election report timely wviolated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1).
II. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the

thirty day post-election report violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (ii).
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II1I. Respondent Louis Nine's action in failing to file the
April 10, 1978 guarterly report violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1) (C).

IV. Respondent Louis Nine agrees to file all disclosure
reports required by 2 U.5.C. §434(a) until such time as he
terminates his filing status.

V. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress's
action in failing to file the thirty day post-election timely
violated 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (C).

VI. Respondent Louis Nine will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of 5600, pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (1).

VII. Respondent Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress
will pay a civil penalty in the amount of 5100, pursuant to
2 U.5.C. §437g(a)(6)(B) (1).

VIII. Respondents agree they will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S8.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein,
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia,

IT. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondents Louis Nine and the




e

Committee to Elect Loulis Nine to Congress shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement and

comply with the requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

LOUIS NINE

LOUIS NINE

COMMITTEE TO ELECT LOUIS NINE
TO CONGRESS




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STELLT NW
WASHING TOM, 120 204613

May 11, 1978

MEMDRANDAIM

TO: WILLIAM C. OLDAKER

TOM HASETHORST

T
PETER KELL, Jﬁ.a{%

REFERRAL OF NEW YORK SPECIAL ELECTTON CANDIDATE WHO FATLED
TO FILE A 30 DAY POST ELECTICN REPCORT

The following House candidate has failed to file a 30 Day
Post Special Election report with the Clerk of the House.

Louis Nine NY/21

Reason to believe was found March 24, 1978.

Reasonable cause to believe was found April 17, 197B.

The candidates name was published on a list of non-filers

19738.




LOUIS NINE DISTRICT 21

RTB was found March 24, 1978. Return receipt received.
RCTB was found April 17, 1978. Return receipt received.
Candidate was published on a list of non-filers on May 2, 1978.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K SIRELT NW
WASHING TON, (D0 . MBS

May 9, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE QQ/

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS &

SUBJECT: Interim Conciliation Report dated 5-4-78
MUR 528 (78) Signed by General Counsel:
Received in NFfice of Commi
Secretary: 5-5-78, 3:20
The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24 hour
no-objection basis at 3:07 p.m., May 8, 1978,
As of 4:11 p.m., this date, no objections have been

received in the Office of Commission Secretary to the Interim

Conciliation Report.




May 5, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 528

Please have the attached Interim Conciliation

Report on MUR 528 distributed to the Commission on

a 24 hour no-objection basis.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 4, 1978
In the Matter of

Louis Nine MUR 528 (78)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

At the present, we have not received a response to our
proposed conciliation agreement in connection with Mr. Nine's
late filing of the 10 day pre-election report. Since the
Commission's finding of reasonable cause regarding Mr. Nine's
failure to file his pre-election report, the Commission has
additionally found reasonable cause to believe in connection

with Mr. Nine's and his principal campaign committee's
(Committee to Elect Louis Nine to Congress) failure to
file the 30 day post-election report. We are presently

amending the original conciliation proposal to incorporate

this second count.

%/’ g ._/c‘_)a:l*/%./ Lot/

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W5 K SIREE T NW
WASHING 1O [XC . 20461

April 13, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louis Nine
1424 Wilkins Avenue
New York, NY 10459

MUR 528 (78)
Dear Mr. Nine:

On February 8, 1978, the Commission determined there
was reasonable cause to beliewve that you committed a
violation of 2 U.,5.C, §434(a) of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission
found reasonable cause to believe that your late filing of
the 10 day pre-election report for the New York Special
election, due February 4, 1978, viclates 2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1)
{(A) {i) which requires the report to be filed not later
than 10 days before an election is held.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violation for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (5) (A).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of prohable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of §$5000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

A%




If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057,

Sincerel}y,
.

William C.
General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 528 (7B)
Louis Nine

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of informa-

tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-

visory responsibilities, an investigation having been con-
ducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause to
believe that respondent, Louis Nine wviclated 2 U.S.C. §434
{a) (1) (A) (i) by failing to file the ten day pre-election re-
port within the prescribed deadline.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and respondent Louis Nine, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do
hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

IT. That respondent Louis Nine has had a reascnable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

BR. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for

House of Representatives in the New York Special
Election held February 14, 1978.

B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York
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Special election was due February 4, 1978.

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-
election report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed
February 19, 1978, 15 days after the due date.

THEREFORE, respondent Louis Nine agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file the 10 day
pre-election report on February 4, 1978 was in violation of
2 U.S5.C. 8434(a) (1) (A)(i).

II1. Thathe will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
5100, pursuant o 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i) .

II1I. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Cam-

paign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agree-
ment or any requirement thereof has been wviolated, it may
institute civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall be-
come effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-

ment.

III. It is agreed that respondent Committee shall have no
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more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

-

implement and comply with the requirements contained herein,

or so notify the Commission.

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

LOUIS NINE
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON,. DL, 2046)

April 13, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louis Nine
1424 Wilkins Avenue
New York, NY 10459

Re: MUR 52B (78)
Dear Mr. Nine:

On February 8, 1978, the Commission determined there
was reasonable cause to believe that you committed a
viclation of 2 U,.5.C. §434(a) of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission
found reasonable cause to believe that your late filing of
the 1) day pre-election report for the New York Special
election, due February 4, 1978, violates 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1)
(A) (1) which requires the report to be filed not later
than 10 days before an election is held.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violation for a periocd of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (&) .

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a viclation has occurred,; institute civil suit in
United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of §5000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.
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If you have any gquestions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057.

William
General




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of informa-
tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-
visory responsibilities, an investigation having been con-
ducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause to
believe that respondent, Louis Nine vioclated 2 U.S5.C. §434
(a) (1) (A) (i) by failing to file the ten day pre-election re-
port within the prescribed deadline.

NCW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and respondent Louis Nine, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do
hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Louls Nine has had a reasonable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

IIT. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for
the U.S. House of Representatives in the New York Special

Election held February 14, 1978.

B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York
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Special election was due February 4, 1978.

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-
election report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed
February 24, 1978, 20 days after the due date.

THEREFORE, respondent Louis Nine agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file the 10 day
pre-election report on February 4, 1978 was in violation of
2 U.5.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1).

II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
5100, pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i}.

III. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any
activity which is in vioclation of the Federal Election Cam-

paign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agree-
ment or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia.

IT. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall be-

come effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-

ment.

III. It is agreed that respondent Committee shall have no
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more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implemant and comply with the requirements contained herein,

or so notify the Commission.

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

LOUIS NINE




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 12, 1978, the
Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the proposed letter and
conciliation agreement attached to the General Counsel's
Memorandum dated April 7, 1978 regarding the above-captioned
matter,

Commissioner Thomson was not present at the time of the vote.

__._jEfﬁldtﬂ%écaﬂitJ;J Cut é§;;2:??Eﬁﬁa&fLﬁ

Date: 6/— /R — ?CP( U‘ar‘jn*‘ie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 72 hour vote basis:




april 7, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: CElissa T. Garr

UBJECT 3 MUR 528

Please have the attached Memo to the Commission

and Conciliation Agreement ciruomlated to the Commission

on a 72 hour vote (tally sheet) basis.

Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K SIREET NW
WasiiNGION 10 20468

April 7, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commissioners ﬁfff# I8

FROM: William C. Oldaker, General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 528 (78)

Attached are a proposed letter and conciliation
agreement to the respondent in connection with MUR 528.
This action was authorized by the Commission at the

March 23, 1978 meeting.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 Kk STREET NW
WASHINGTON, DL, 20464

CERTIFIED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Louis HNine
1424 Wilkins Avenue
New York, NY 10459

Re: MUR 528 (78)
Dear Mr., Nine:

On February B, 1978, the Commission determined there
was reasonab.e cause to believe that you committed a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission
found reasonable cause to believe that your late filing of
the 10 day pre-election report for the New York Special
election, due February 4, 1978, violates 2 U.S5.C. §434(a) (1)
(A) (i} which requires the report to be filed not later
than 10 days before an election is held.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violation for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, andpersuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (a).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of 55000,

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agrees with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.




- =

If you have any guestions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed coneciliation agreement, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine

CONMCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of informa-

tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-

visory responsibilities, an investigation having been con-
ducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause to
believe that respondent, Louis Nine violated 2 U.S5.C. §434
fa) (1) {A) (i) by failing to file the ten day pre-election re-
port within the prescribed deadline.

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and respondent Louis Nine, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to §437g(a)(5), do
hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Pederal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Louis Nine has had a reasonable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A&. That Louis Nine was the Democratic candidate for
the U.S5. House of Representatives in the New York Special
Election held February 14, 1978.

B. The ten day pre-election report for the New York




® -2- ®

Special election was due February 4, 1978.

C. The candidate failed to file the ten day pre-
election report on February 4, 1978; the report was filed
February 24, 1978, 20 days after the due date.

THEREFORE, respondent Louis Nine agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file the 10 day
pre-~election report on February 4, 1978 was in violation of
2 U.S.C. s434(a) (1) (a) (1).

II. Thathe will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
5100, pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (68) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Cam-

paign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If Commission believes that this agree-
ment or any reguirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the Distriect of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall be-
come effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

ITI. It is agreed that respondent Committee shall have no




& - ®

more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the reguirements contained herein,

or so notify the Commission.

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

LOUIS NINE




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 528 (78)

Louis Nine )

_CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that onm March 23, 1978, at an Executive
Session of the Federal Election Commission at which a quorum was present,

the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to direct the Office of the

General Counsel to proceed with conciliation efforts in the

2, Lonentrne

above-captioned matter,

arjorie W, Emmons
March 24, 1978 Secretary to the Commission




Before the Federal Election Commission

March 2, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 528 (78)

Louis Nine

EXECUTIVE SESSION
AR 2 8 W78

General Counsel's Report

I. Allegation

Louis Nine, a candidate for the U.S5. House of Representa-
tives in the 21st district of New York, failed to file the ten day
pre-election report required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) . This matter
was referred to the Office of General Counsel from the Reports

Analysis Division.

II. Ewvidence

Mr. Nine's name appeared on the New York Special Election
ballot on February 14, 1978 as the Democratic candidate for the
U.8. House of Representatives in the twenty-first district. Mr. Nine
and his principal campaign committee, Committee to Elect Louis Wine
to Congress, recently filed a Statement of Candidacy and a Statement

of Organization with the Office of Records and Registration on

February 15, lQ?E.lf

A notice was sent to Mr. Nine by the Office of Public
Communications on January 20, 1978 notifying him of his filing re-

guirements as a federal candidate. After the notice was sent the

1/It appears that the principal campaign committee was not in
existence at the time the report was due.




Office of Public Communications spocke with Mr. Nine's accountant
concerning receipt of the filing notices and forms (Attachment A).

The ten day pre-election report due February 4, 1978
was not filed by the respondent. The Commission, upon recommendation
from the Reports Analysis Diwvision, found reason to believe and
reasonable cause to believe that Mr. Nine had violated 2 U.S8.C.
§434(a) (1) . The respondent was notified of these findings on
February 8, 1978 and February 10, 1978. Mr. Nine's report was not
filed; therefore, the Commission published the candidate's name on
February 10, 1978.

Upon receipt of the referral from the Reports Analysis
Division, a letter was sent to Mr. Nine from the General Counsel's
Office informing him that his name has been referred to the Office
of General Counsel for possible civil action and that if the report
was not filed within 5 days from receipt of the letter, the General
Counsel Office would recommend to the Commission that civil action
be instituted. Mr. Nine's 10 day pre-election report was recently

received by the Commission on February 28, 1978.

II. Analysis

2 U.5.C. §434 states that during a year in which an election
is held, a Federal candidate is reguired to file a report not later
than the tenth day before the election is held. While Mr. Nine's
report was not filed within this prescribed deadline;, it appears
that he has made an effort to respond to the notices sent to him by
the Commission to correct a viglation.

Mr. Nine received notices from the Commissicn on February B8,




1978 and February 10, 1978 notifying him that the Commission
had found reason to believe and reasonable cause to believe
that he failed to designate a principal campaign committee
and file the ten day pre-election report. The Candidate State-
ment and his committee's Statement of Organization were received
by the Office of Records and Registration on February 15, 1978.

Upon receipt of this matter from the Reports Analysis
Division, the General Counsel Office notified the respondent
once again of his filing reguirements. This letter was sent
February 22, 1978. The respondent's ten day pre-election
report was received by the Clerk of the House of Representatives
on February 24, 1978 and by the Commission on February 28, 1978
(Attachment B).

In light of the respondent's filing of the reguired

report, no further action appears to be warranted.

IV. Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Commission:
1) Take no further action in this matter;
2] Close the file:

3} Send the attached letter.

_% 7 / 18 i der L d)

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET MW
WASHINGTON [DC W61

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUEN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Louis Nine
1424 Wilkins Avenue
New York, New York 10459

Re: MUR 528 (78) -

Dear Mr. Nine:

On March , 1978, the Commission voted to take no
further action in this matter due to the filing of the
ten day pre-election report. Accordingly, upon my
recommendation, the Commission has closed the file in
this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202/523-4057.

Sincerely yours,

William C. QOldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1S K STRLET NW
WASHISNG IO DG, Jdb)

Feb. 21, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: JUDY THEDFORD y
n) o
FROM: JOHN K. REYNOLDS ./ /i/- J

SUBJECT: LOUIS NINE: 1Bth & 21st New York Congressional
Districts Special Elections

This is in response to your request for a listing of our communica-
tions with Mr. Louis Nine, candidace, and his people.

January 10. We sent mailgrams and candldate packages to a
list of 20 people, whose names had been given to us as likely
candidates for Party nominacions.

The handwritten address for Mr. Nine was incorrectly transcribed
as 1424 Willow Street, instead of 1424 Wilkins Street, so the
materials did nmot reach him.

anuary 20. Ve sent an Information Notice and candidate pack-
e to 10 candidates whose names were identified as being on
e general ballet, Following the close of nominations and ad-
ission by peticion. Using the candidate's addresses, we also
sent packages to three registered committees,

The correct address was used for Mr. Nine.

febm | Ihe guestion was raised that we should mail to the
commictees using cheir addresses, which might be different than
the condidates. The point was that the candidates might not have
passed the materials on to the committees. At this point was had
the names of five registered committees.

Given the nearness of the election, we called each of the ten
candidates or their campaign headquarters and asked to talk to the
campaign committee treasurers or some other person to verify that
they had the materials. Almost all had them.
Ir lr. Nine's case, the accountant-treasurer said that he had been
given Forms 1 & 2 filled out in pencil earlier in the week, but had
not received anything else, and was holding the 1 & 2 for clean
copies. After being promised a special delivery of the materials,
he called back to say that he had talked to the attorney who had
been holding the other materials, and the attorney was delivering
them te him, 1In the conversation with the accountant, I answered
:s0me questions about how to fill out the forms and indicared that
fpro=clection and post-election reports were required. I also said
that the Commission will not waive reporting daces So they should
"fet a move on.

ATTAcAMeuT B
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Clerk of the liouse of chreucntutives

U, S, i'ouse ol Repr rosentative

lioon 103b, Longworth ilouse ﬂffice Building
washington, D. C. 20515

February 16, 1978

Gentlenen:

Enclosed please find Faderal Election Cornission fForm 3
Report nF Necelpts and ‘*nLn‘iturﬂa for a Candidate, for the
Pre-Election period up to Junuary 10, 1973 for the un.hre:d‘ﬂhal
! District 3pecinl Election of Feuruary 14, 1978, which was due
[ on February &, 1978,

i Prease rote that all of the expenditures code during this
' period were rade only by the Curitdate himselfl, anil there werd
| ro rec:ipts during tne period. o separate barnx account was
! used for these expendiiures.
§
} Daring t\u Pre-Zlection and Fms;-;lect on pe-iods relating
to e nozinaticn ¥which coeurred on January i1, 1973 there ware
_L no recelpts dnd expenditures by & tod Candidaté.
r+ During the aloretention ed prriods the Cocmittee to Elect
: touls “ine 4c Congress, fcr wrieh 50 r_,:::_ 1 was filed on
3 Februzry 10, 1975 had 2o receipts wnd expanditures Znis.
- =l i 1 i i =id 1Y - e L i - =] i
inforpation is furnishad 10 1ieu of FEC forn 3.

Lp ! F
e e el =+

Yours very touly,
:b'. _--'_._1/ //ff 'C
- Lh:iM:nd LGUIS KINE
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 K SIRHEE N W
WASHING 1O 0. 20461

March 2, 1978
MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlie Steele and Bill Oldaker
THROUGH: Hal Ponder

FROM: Judy Thedford

SUBJECT: MUR 528

This matter is being brought to your attention
due to various Commission meetings and decisions
on late filers.

MUR 528 involves a late filer, lLouis Nine. This
matter was referred to OGC form the Reports Analysis
Division as a non-filer at the RCTB stage.

The recommedation in MUR 528 is for the Commission
to take no further action in this matter and close
the file. Previously the Commission decided to
find probable cause to believe against a late
filer in MUR 455. However, we feel that this matter
differs somewhat to warrant our recommendation:

1) Louis Nine's report was 15 days late in
comparision to the Constanza report being 90 days late.

2) MUR 455 involved the non-reporting of 521,000
in comparison to this matter which involves only
§5,000 in expenditures.

3) To our knowledge Louis Nine was not a candidate
before and therefore, may not have been aware of the
federal requirments before our notification. The
respondent in MUR 455 had previously been a candidate in
1974 and had previously filed reports with the Commission.




Before the Federal Election Commission

March 2, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 528 (78)
Louis Nine

General Counsel's Report

I. Allegation

Louis Nine, a candidate for the U.S. House of Representa-
tives in the 21st district of New York, failed to file the ten day
pre-election report regquired by 2 U.5.C. §434(a)(1l). This matter
was referred to the Office of General Counsel from the Reports

Analysis Division.

II. Ewvidence

Mr. Nine's name appeared on the New York Special Election
balloct on February 14, 1978 as the Democratic candidate for the
U.S. House of Representatives in the twenty-first distriet. Mr. Nine
and his principal campaign committee, Committee to Elect Louis Nine
to Congress, recently filed a Statement of Candidacy and a Statement
of Organization with the Office of Records and Registration on
February 15, 1978.%/

A notice was sent to Mr. Nine bv the 0ffice of Public
Communications on January 20, 1978 notifying him of his filing re-

guirements as a federal candidate. After the notice was sent the

1/It appears that the principal campaign committee was not in
existence at the time the report was due.




3

¢

Office of Public Communications spoke with Mr. Nine's accountant
concerning receipt of the filing notices and forms (Attachment A).

The ten day pre-election report due February 4, 1978
was not filed by the respondent. The Commission, upon recommendation
from the Reports Analysis Division, found reason to believe and
reasonable cause to believe that Mr. Nine had viclated 2 y.s.C.
§434(a) (1) . The respondent was notified of these findings on
February 8, 1978 and February 10, 1978. Mr. Nine's report was not
filed; therefore, the Commission published the candidate's name on
February 10, 1978.

Upon receipt of the referral from the Reports Analysis
Division, a letter was sent to Mr. Nine from the General Counsel's
Office informing him that his name has been referred to the 0Office
of General Counsel for possible civil action and that if the report
was not filed within 5 days from receipt of the letter, the General
Counsel Office would recommend to the Commission that civil action
be instituted. Mr. Nine's 10 day pre-election report was recently

received by the Commission on February 28, 1978.

III. Analysis

2 U.5.C. §434 states that during a year in which an election
is held, a Federal candidate is required to file a report not later
than the tenth day before the election is held. While Mr. Nine's
report was not filed within this prescribed deadline, it appears
that he has made an effort to respond to the notices sent to him by

the Commission to correct a viclation.

Mr. Nine received notices from the Commission on February 8,




1978 and February 10, 1978 notifying him that the Commission
had found reason to believe and reasonable cause to bhelieve
that he failed to designate a principal campaign committee
and file the ten day pre-election report. The Candidate State-
ment and his committee's Statement of Organization were received
by the Office of Records and Registration on February 15, 1978.

Upon receipt of this matter from the Reports Analysis
Division, the General Counsel COffice notified the respondent
once again of his filing reguirements. This letter was sent
February 22, 13978. The respondent's ten day pre-election
report was received by the Clerk of the House of Representatives
on February 2%, 1978 and by the Commission on February 28, 1978
(Attachment B).

In light of the respondent's filing of the required

report, no further action appears to be warranted.

Recommendation:
Tt is recommended that the Commission:
l) Take no further action in this matter;
2) Close the file;

3) Send the attached letter.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1S K STREET N W
WASHINCTON DO, 26l

Feb. 21, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO:  JUDY THEDFORD
1) ;
FROM: JOHN K. REYNOLDS |, 5 p /

e I“ ¥ ¥
SURJECT: LOULIS WINE: 18ch & 21lsc New York Congressional
Districes Special Elections

This is in response to your request for a listing of our communica-
tions wich Mr. Louls Nine, candidate, and his people.

1. January 10, We sent mailgrams and candidate packages to a ('
list of 20 people, whose names had been given to us as likely
- .
3 candidates for Party nominations,
~ _ d
The handwritten address for Mr. Nine was Incorrectly transcribed
™~ as 1424 Willow Streec, instead of 1424 Wilkins Street, so the
materials did not reach him. 3
- 2. January 20. We sent an Informacion Notice and candidate pack-
¢ age to 10 candidates whose names were identified as being on ¢
— the general ballot, fFolloawing the cloze of nominations and ad-
mission by petition. Using the candidate's addresses, we also
ot sent pachkages to three registered committees. (
i The correct address was used for Mr. Nine.
¢ J. Februarv 1. The question was raised that we should mail to the
P committees using their addresses, which might be different than
the candidates. The point was that the candidates might not have {
o passed the materials on to the committees. At this point was had

the names of Ffive registered committees.

Given the nearness of the election, we called each of the ten =
candlidaces or their campaipgn headquarcers and asked to talk to the

campaign committee treasurers or some other person to verifv that {
they had the materials., Almost all had them.

5 t. ¥ine's c=se, the accountant-treasurer said thact he had been C
given Forms 1 & 2 filled out in pencil earlier in che week, but ‘'iad

not received anything else, and was holding the 1 & 2 for clea

copies. After being promised a special delivery of the materials, C
he called back to say that he had talked to the attorney who had

been holding the other materials, and the attornev was delivering

~*- them to him, In the conversation with the accountant, I answered &
< Some questions about how to fill out the forms and indicated rhat
pre=clection and post-election reports were required. 1 also said
«+ «hat the Commission will not waive reporting dates So they should &

EEL a move on.

FTTRCHMaUT B e ¢
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. Fe]iﬂur:f 16, 1978

Clerk af the liouse of fepresentatlves

. 3. House ol Rupraesentatives

livom 1036, Lonpgworth ilouse office Building
Washington, D. C. <0515

Centlenon:

Enclogsed please find Faderal Election Commiscion Form 3,

] Report of Receipts and Expenditures for :nﬂf.'.'u'.d‘.;!ate, for the
Pre-Election poeriod up to Junuary 10, 1973 [for the congresslonal
: District 3precinl Election ol Fevruary 1G4, 1978, wkich was due
. on February 4%, 1970.
E ' prease note that all of tha expenditures eode uring this
' period were rade orly Y ship Curdidate hirmsell, ani there ware
. ro receipts during tone roripd. 5o separate baty szcount was
used for these expenditures.

sctlon and Post-Elaction pe
b ogeurred on Januuly 11,
es Dy iue Candidatd,.

fods =elating
73 there woere

§ 0N I

During the alorsze vioned periods he Cor=ittee to Elect
ouls Nine te Congress, loF eiar F¥2 Posm 1 owas filed on
february 10, 1273 had no —eseints und expandituTes. Tnis

aforcation is furnishad in lieu of FEC Torn 3.

349

s

Yours very truly,
—
".-r- :’__“,_'_'4"/:/:{((
- N:idM:nd LOUIS KINE
e :
r\
LR
|
| ]
I

p—
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1725 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, 2., 20463

February 22, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lewi- Nine
1424 Wilkins Ave.
New York, NY 10459

RE: MUR 528(78)

Dear Mr. Nine:

This letter is to notify you that your name has
been referred to the Office of General Counsel for
possible civil action regarding your failure to file
the ten day pre-election report.

As prescribed in 2 U.S.C. §434, during a year in
which an election is held, a candidate for Federal
office is required to file a report not later than
the tenth day before the election is held.
ten day pre-election report for the Pebruary 14, 1978
New York Special Eléction was due February 4, 1978.

Your

The Commission has previously notified you of
failure to comply with the Act; therefore, if
your report is not received by this office within
five days from your receipt of this notice, we
intend to recommend to the Commission that ecivil
dction be instituted.

your

If you have any guestions, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4057.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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1. The following service is requested (check one)
E Show to whom and date delivered. .. ... ... .o
Show to whom, date, and .d-dnuﬂfdrhury il
{"] RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date-delivered. .. .......——¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY'
Show to whom, date, and addréns of tlth\"L‘I-T N

(COMNSLULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
. ARTICLE ADDR D TO: M
WL o

LY ecald
3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION: o

RERISTERED WO, CERTIFIED MO INSURED NO.

438 /84

{Always obtain signaturs of sddresies or agent]

I have received the article described abowve,
SIGHATURE . ° [ Addrrace O Authorized agent

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE X |
IMITIALS

£ APO | VW=C=TM-110




MUR 6%
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TUS K STREED MW
WASHING TON [0 . XHBRY
February 13, 1978
MEMORANDUM
TO: WILLIAM C. OLDAKER

THROUGH : ORLANDO B. POTTER
TOM HASELHDRSTjﬁn

FROM: PETER KELL, JR!

RE: LOUIS NIRE 21st DISTRICT N.Y.
SPECIAL ELECTION

The name of the above captioned candidate was published on
February 10, 1978 for failure to file a 10 Day Pre-Election Report with
the Clerk of the House,.

| am forwarding this information to your office for any action you
may deem appropriate.

Attachments




u\"f.-:;x. FEDIRAL [LECTION COMMISSION

) 125 b SERID | MW
i VAN NGO L, 2060

Fehruary 10, 1978

MEMORAND UM
TO: The Commissioners A
!
TIHROUGH: oOrlando B. Put:nr'ﬁﬁ

Lois Zell;

William C.\H dnkrrizg Lk e
FROM: Beverly White-House Team/Reports Analysis Division

SUBJECT: HOUSE CANDIDATES IN THE NEW YORK )8th AND 21st DISTRICTS
Wil0 HAVE FAILED TO FILE A 10 DAY PRE-SPECIAL ELECTION REPORT

Attached is a 11zt of candidates who have failed to £ile a 10

"N !

Day Pre-Speclal Election Report with the Clerk of the llouse for the
Special Flection in the 1Bth and 2Zlst Districts of New York on

February 14, 1978. It is recommended that the Commission publish

the names of these condidates who are in violation of 2 U.S5.C. 434(a)(1).

approve the recommendation In this memorandum.

vecommendation in this memorandum.

Data: - _= Signature:

Mease note that the recommended action will be taken at

in the absence of three Cow ohjections.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIRLLT MW
WASHING TON,. D.C., 30403

February 10, 1978
MEMORANDUM TO: LOIS ZELLA 0{3/
THROUGH : PETER KELL, JR.
FROM: BEVERLY WHITE [35“)
SUBJECT : SPECIAL ELECTION CANDIDATES WHO HAVE FAILED

TO FILE A 10 DAY PRE-SPECIAL ELECTION REPORT
(NEW YORK 18TH AND 21ST DISTRICTS)

The feollowing is a list of candidates who have failed to
file a 10 Day Pre-Special Election Report with the Clerk

of the House.

[ o ' n
s M R

21t District: Nine, Louis

Prior Notice was sent to the candidates on January 20th.
Reason To Believe Mailgrams were sent on February 7th.

Reasonable Cause to Believe Mailgrams were sent on February
8th.
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